

Precinct	Matraville Precinct Minutes of General Meeting
Date, meeting time and venue	12th February 2024 7pm, Matraville RSL
1. Welcome by Chair	
2. Attendance:	(14 Residents) Laurie O'Connor, Cr Noel D'Souza, Anthony O'Flynn, (minute taker), Cr Bill Burst, CR Danny Saad
3. Apologies:	Chris Hanson, Terry Campbell, Sue Kolston
4. Declaration of interests:	Nil
5. Confirmation of previous minutes:	Minutes from November 2023 meeting confirmed – Steve/Dave
6. Correspondence	<p>1. Correspondence from Steve McAndrew – re parking on Perry St median strip.</p> <p>2. Malabar Pool Upgrade – underway</p> <p>3 Resolution 19062023(2) –council response to reducing speed on Franklin St to 50km- advised not council jurisdiction</p> <p>4. Resolution 19062023(5) – angle Parking Lawson St -comment - survey completed and advised that ample parking with occupancy between 30%-75%.</p> <p>5. Resolution 10072023(4) – restore footpath- left hand side in business precinct to be repaid. – Comment – passed on to Road Service team.</p> <p>6. Resolution 13032023(3) – give way sign Hunter and Norfolk – comment - to be discussed Feb 24 traffic committee</p> <p>7. Resolution 10072023(1) – Installation Planter Box cnr Lawson St and Anzac Parade – Comment – no safety issue data, will considered as part of future upgrade Malabar town centre.</p> <p>8. Resolution 09022023(1) – revisit Baird Lane lighting – comment – project listed on future capital works program.</p> <p>9 Resolution 17042023(1) – McCauley and Raymond St NO double B zone – comment – council confirmed this, however state significant development 42-52 obtained permit to allow Double B on site.</p> <p>10. Traffic Committee Report Dec 23- Franklin St, Knowles Ave & Wassell St, Chifley – Roundabout Upgrade & Speed Cushions (M) (F2022/00527)- comment listed Black Spot funding.</p> <p>11. Traffic Committee Report Dec 23 - Jersey Road, Matraville - Speeding concerns, - comment -stats on car no and speeds and action.</p> <p>12. Traffic Committee Report Dec 23 - Parking Control Signage at Intersections - No Stopping - Murrabin Avenue and Bunnerong Road</p> <p>13. Road Safety Maroubra Road and surrounding Roads – Notification from council.</p> <p>14. Resolution 13112023(3) – Illegal parking Franklin St – comment – council has advised rangers will revisit the vehicles parked at this location.</p> <p>15. Resolution 13112023(2) – illegal parking Bunnerong Road outside Woolworths – comment – council to send rangers to monitor.</p> <p>16. Resolution 13112023(5) – Matraville masterplan when start-comment – will ramp up in early 2024.</p> <p>17. Resolution 10072023(2) – Daunt Ave roundabout – comment – traffic committee endorsed no standing signs to driveway outside 62.</p>

	<p>18. Resolution 1312023(6) – B-Double Bunnerong Road – comment – B- double exempt over 19.5m. Looking to be revised.</p> <p>19. Purcell Park – gym questionnaire – available at following link, closes 21/03/2024. Also available on Randwick council website. Purcell Park Outdoor Gym: https://www.yoursay.randwick.nsw.gov.au/purcellparkoutdoorgym</p>
<p>7. Business arising</p>	<p>Steve – commented on has it changed – no Double B – on McAuliffe and Raymond St Raymond, except paper mill.</p> <p>Steve – update 10th October west into round about meeting with council.</p> <p>Resolution 10072023(2) – Daunt Ave roundabout – comment – traffic committee endorsed no standing signs to driveway outside 62.- Need update on this matter when will be solved.</p>
<p>8. General Business:</p>	<p>Listing of meeting dates for this year will be included in email with the minutes.</p> <p>Resolution 12022024(1) – Council repair trip hazard on pathway – 18 Lawson St Matraville and 6 Menin towards Coombes St.</p> <p>Resolution 12022024 (2) – please update precinct in relation to “No Stopping sign” at 62 Daunt Ave”, noted in traffic Committee when will be erected.</p> <p>Resolution 12022024(3) – Council policy to be advised to precinct on -No Double B in McAuliffe and Raymond St, except for entry in ORICA.</p> <p>Resolution 1202024(4) – Precinct would like to know council policy on dog attacks in LGA, in regards to actions and responsibilities for handling the situation.</p> <p>Resolution 1202024(5) – Council to look at the traffic congestion at Patterson Ave and Hunter Ave during school zone, number of cars trying to use these streets are causing hazards. Precinct members happy to meet with council on site to discuss congestion and dangerous situations.</p> <p>Resolution 1202024(6) – Can council confirm the number of rangers on duty on weekends. Residents have issues particularly at Malabar and La Perouse of visitors not adhering to no parking/non stopping signs in these areas especially in summer.</p> <p>Resolution 120202024(7) – Council to investigate garden beds having mulch placed on Bunnerong Road and the result of heavy rains the woodchip is displaced from garden beds and blocks the drains and Especially evident cnr of Bunnerong Road and Perry St. Heavy rains constant deep water over road.</p> <p>Resolution 120202024(8) – Community would like council to investigate if the new Matraville youth centre be renamed to reflect a prominent person from the area or someone that has worked hard for the community over many years.</p>

	<p>Resolution 120202024(9) – Purcell Park – council to examine the garden beds on Western side of the park, weeds and fallen debris from branches making park look very untidy.</p> <p>Resolution 120202024(10) – council to look at erecting a no parking sign in median strip of Perry St. More and more vehicles/boat and trailers are parked for indefinite period making the maintenance by council hard/impossible.</p> <p>Resolution 12022024(11) Council to repair the white fence at the Eastern end of Perry St. Fence is broken and on the ground.</p> <p>Resolution 12022024(12) – Council investigate placing a no u-turn sign on Bunnerong Road heading north in front of Australia Ave. Cars heading north at the break in the median st are doing u-turns. If trying to turn right in Australia Ave from Bunnerong Road, unable to see all lanes clearly heading north on Bunnerong Road. Accident will happen!</p> <p>Resolution 1202024(13) – Council to inspect footpath on East side of Bunnerong Road across from Australia Ave. Pathway has quite a lot of sand across pathway.</p> <p>Next meeting – Police representative of local LGA to attend.</p>
9. Other Business:	Nil
10. Treasurer's Report:	Balance in bank account 31/01/2024 - \$3,466.98
11. Next meeting:	11 th March 2024
12. Close of meeting:	8.24pm